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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Care App - New Versions Available Monday, February 19!

CREDIBLE CARE APP
New Versions Available Monday, February 19! 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
New versions of the Credible Care for iOS and Android will be available on Monday, February 
19! A listing of the features included in these releases follows below.

What's New in Credible Care 1.12 for iOS

• Family: Users can now add, edit, and delete family members. Family can be added by
manual entry or be linked to an existing client.
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• Credible Plan: Users can now view Credible Plans, the new version of treatment plans,
on mobile.

• iPhone X: Optimizations for the new form factor and support for unlocking Credible Care
with Face ID.

Additional enhancements and minor corrections are also included in this upgrade. 

What's New in Credible Care 1.5 for Android 

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

Additional interface enhancements and minor corrections are also included in this upgrade. 
   

Thank you for your continued Partnership. We are excited to share these updated applications 
with your Agency. 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


